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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 

DATE:  August 15, 2018 

FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:          Baked Alaska, #15800,   
  Product Manufacturing Facility 

 
 
In June of 2018, the board approved this application with delegation. On July 24, 2018, AMCO 
received a timely protest by the City of Fairbanks due to the lack of a certificate of occupancy. 
 
I recommend that the board rescind its prior approval with delegation, and then uphold the protest 
with a 90 day abeyance, to be in accordance with 3 AAC 306.060. The board should be clear on the 
record that assuming the protest is lifted within the 90 days, delegation will be in place pending the 
completion of all other requirements. 
 
 
 
Attachments: City of Fairbanks Protest 




